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BILL LOCI(YER, Attorney General 
of the State of California 

I<ATHLEEN B.Y. LAM, State BarNo. 95379 
Deputy Attorney General 

California Depmil11ent of Justice 
110 West "A" Street, Suite 1100 
San Diego, CA 92101 

P.O. Box 85266 
San Diego, CA 92186-5266 
Telephone: (619) 645-2091 
Facsinlile: (619) 645-2061 

Attorneys for COlnplainant 

BEFORE THE 
BOARD OF PHARMACY 

DEP ARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

In the Matter of the Accusation Against: 

TOAN PHUOC HUYNH 
 
13403 Little Dawn Lane 
 
Poway, California 92064 
 

Original Licentiate No. RPH 45099 

CENTRAL PHARMACY 
 
4419 Euclid Avenue 
 
Suite 103 
 
San Diego, California 92115 
 
TOAN PHUOC HUYNH, PIC 
 

Original Phannacy Pennit No. PHY 42029 

Respondents. 

Case No. 2132 

OAH No. L-2002080130 

STIPULATED SURRENDER OF 
LICENSE AND ORDER 

In the interest of a pronlpt and speedy resolution of this l11atter, consistent with the 

public interest and the responsibility of the Board of Pharnlacy of the Depmilnent of Consunler 

Affairs the parties hereby agree to the following Stipulated Surrender of License and Order which 

will be subl11itted to the Board for approval and adoption as the final disposition of Accusation 

No. 2132. 

III 

III 

1 
 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

PARTIES 


1. Patricia F. Harris (Conlplainant) is the Executive Officer of the Board of 

Pharnlacy. She brought this action solely in her official capacity and is represented in this nlatter 

by Bill Lockyer, Attorney General of the State of California, by ICathleen B.Y. Lanl, Deputy 

Attorney General. 

2. Toan Phuoc Huynh and Central Phannacy (Respondents) are represented 

in this proceeding by attorney Donald B. Brown, Esq., whose address is 3848 Carson Street, Ste. 

206, Torrance, CA 90503. 

3. On or about March 6, 1992, the Board of Phannacy issued Original 

Licentiate No. RPH 45099 to Toan Phuoc Huynh. The license was in full force and effect at all 

til11es relevant to the charges brought in Accusation No. 2132 and will expire on June 30, 2005, 

unless renewed. 

4. On or about January 24, 1997, the Board ofPhannacy issued Pharnlacy 

Pernlit No. PHY 42029 to Toan Phuoc Huynh to do business as Central Pharnlacy. FrOI11 

January 24, 1997, to February 7, 2000, respondent Toan Phuoc Huynh was the Pharnlacist-in-

Charge of Central Phannacy. Toan Phuoc Huynh was also the owner of Central Pharnlacy. The 

license was cancelled on February 7, 2001, due to a discontinuance of business. 

JURISDICTION 

5. Accusation No. 2132 was filed before the Board ofPharn'lacy (Board), 

Depart111ent of Consunler Affairs, and is currently pending against Respondents. The Accusation 

and all other statutorily required doclunents were properly served on Respondents on June 7, 

2002. Respondents tinlely filed their Notices of Defense contesting the Accusation. A copy of 

Accusation No. 2132 is attached as exhibit A and incorporated herein by reference. 

ADVISEMENT AND WAIVERS 

6. Respondents have carefully read, fully discussed with counsel, and 

understand the charges and allegations in Accusation No. 2132. Respondents also have carefully 

read, fully discussed with counsel, and understand the effects of tIns Stipulated Surrender of 
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License and Order. 

7. Respondents are fully aware of their legal rights in this Inatter, including 

the right to a hearing on the charges and allegations in the Accusation; the right to be represented 

by counsel, at their own expense; the right to confront and cross-exa111ine the witnesses against 

thenl; the right to present evidence and to testify on their own behalf; the right to the issuance of 

subpoenas to conlpel the attendance of witnesses and the production of docunlents; the right to 

reconsideration and court review of an adverse decision; and all other rights accorded by the 

California Adnlinistrative Procedure Act and other applicable laws. 

8 Respondents voluntarily, knowingly, and intelligently waive and give up 

each and every right set forth above. 

CULPABILITY 

9. Respondents adnlit the truth of each and every charge and allegation in 

Accusation No. 2132, agree that cause exists for discipline and hereby surrender Original 

Licentiate No. RPH 45099 issued to Respondent Toan Phuoc Huynh and Original Phan11acy 

Pen11it No. PHY 42029, issued to Central Phan11acy, Toan Phuoc Huynh, PIC, for the Board's 

fon11al acceptance. 

10. Respondents understand that by signing this stipulation they enable the 

Board to issue an order accepting the surrender of their pha1111acy licenses without fluiher 

process. 

CONTINGENCY 

11. This stipulation shall be subject to approval by the Board ofPhan11acy. 

Respondents understand and agree that counsel for Conlplainant and the staff of the Board of 

Pharnlacy l11ay COl11111unicate directly with the Board regarding this stipulation and settlelnent, 

without notice to or participation by Respondents or their counsel. By signing the stipUlation, 

Respondents understand and agree that they nlay not withdraw their agreenlent or seek to rescind 

the stipulation prior to the tinle the Board considers and acts upon it. If the Board fails to adopt 

this stipulation as its Decision and Order, the Stipulated Surrender and Disciplinary Order shall 

be of no force or effect, except for this paragraph, it shall be inadnlissible in any legal action 
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between the parties, and the Board shall not be disqualified fron1 further action by having 

considered this n1atter. 

12. The parties understand and agree that fac?iI11ile copies of this Stipulated 

Surrender of License and Order, including facsiI11ile signatures thereto, shall have the Sat11e force 

and effect as the originals. 

13. In consideration of the foregoing adn1issions and stipulations, the patiies 

agree that the Board n1ay, without further notice or fon11al proceeding, issue and enter the 

following Order: 

ORDER 

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Original Licentiate No. RPH 45099 issued to 

Respondent Toan Phuoc I-Iuynh, is surrendered and accepted by the Board of Pharn1acy. 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Original Pharn1acy Pern1it No. PI-IY 42029 

issued to Respondent CENTRAL PHARMACY, TOAN PHUOC I-IUYNI-I, PIC, is surrendered 

and accepted by the Board of Pharn1acy. 

The surrender of Respondents' phan11acy licenses and the acceptance of the 

surrendered licenses by the Board shall constitute the iI11position of discipline against 

Respondents. This stipulation constitutes a record of the discipline and shall becon1e a part of 

Respondents' license history with the Board. 

Respondents shall lose all rights and privileges as a pharn1acist and pharn1acy in 

California as of the effective date of the Board's Decision and Order. 

Respondents shall cause to be delivered to the Board their wall and pocket license 

celiificates on or before the effective date of the Decision and Order. 

Respondents fully understand and agree that if they ever file an application for 

licensure or a petition for reinstaten1ent in the State of California, the Board shall treat it as a 

petition for reinstatel11ent. Respondents n1ust con1ply with all the laws, regulations and 

procedures for reinstaten1ent of a revoked license in effect at the tin1e the petition is filed, and all 

of the charges and allegations contained in Accusation No. 2132 shall be deen1ed to be true, 

correct, and adl11itted by Respondents when the Board deten11ines whether to grant or deny the 
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ENDORSEMENT 

The foregoing Stipulated Surrender of License and Order is hereby respectfully 

subn1itted for consideration by the Board of Pharn1acy of the Departn1ent of Consun1er Affairs. 

DATED: IOfo/o?­

BILL LOCK.YER, Attorney General 
of the State of California 

Deputy Attorney General 
 

Attorneys for Con1plainant 
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BEFORE THE 
 
BOARD OF PHARMACY 
 

DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS 
 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA 
 

In the Matter of the Accusation Against: 

TOAN PHUOC HUYNH 
Original Licentiate No. RPH 45099 

CENTRAL PHARMACY 
TOAN P. HUYNI-I, Phannacist-In-Charge 

Original Phannacy Pennit No. PRY 42029 

Respondents. 

Case No. 2132 

OAH No. L-2002080130 

DECISION AND ORDER 

The attached Stipulated Sunender of License and Order is hereby adopted by the 

Board ofPharnlacy, Depalinlent of C0l1SU111er Affairs, as its Decision in this nlatier. 

This Decision shall beCOlne effective on March 26, 2004 

It is so ORDERED February 25, 2004 

BOARD OF PHARMACY 
DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

By 
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BILL LOCKYER, Attorney General 
of the State of California 

KATHLEEN B.Y. LAM, State Bar No. 95379 
Deputy Attorney General 

California Department of Justice 
110 West "A" Street, Suite 1100 
San Diego, CA 92101 

P.O. Box 85266 
San Diego, CA 92186-5266 
Telephone: (619) 645-2091 
Facsimile: (619) 645-2061 

Attorneys for Complainant 

BEFORE THE 
 
BOARD OF PHARMACY 
 

DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS 
 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA 
 

In the Matter of the Accusation Against: 

TOAN PRUOC HUYNH 
13403 Little Dawn Lane 
Poway, California 92064 

Original Licenciate No. RPH 45099 

CENTRAL PHARMACY 
4419 Euclid Avenue 
Suite 103 
San Diego, California 92115 
TOAN PRUOC HUYNH, PIC 

Original Pharmacy Permit No. PHY 42029 

Respondents. 

Case No. 2132 

ACCUSATION 

Complainant alleges: 
 

PARTIES 
 

1. Patricia F. Harris ("Complainant") brings this Accusation solely in her 

official capacity as the Executive Officer of the Board of Pharmacy, Department of Consumer 

Affairs. 

2. On or about March 6, 1992, the Board of Pharmacy issued Original 

Licentiate No. RPH 45099 to Toan Phuoc Huynh. The license was in full force and effect at all 
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times relevant to the charges brought herein and will expire on June 30, 2003, unless renewed. 

3. On or about January 24, 1997, the Board of Pharmacy issued Pham1acy 

Pennit No. PHY 42029 to Toan Phuoc Huynh to do business as Central Pharmacy. Fr~n1 

January 24, 1997, to February 7,2000, respondent Toan Phuoc Huynh was the Pharmacist-in­

Charge of Central Pharmacy. Toan Phuoc Huynh was also the owner of Central Pharmacy. The 

license was cancelled on February 7, 2001, due to a discontinuance of business. 

JURISDICTION 

4. This Accusation is brought before the Board of Pharmacy ("Board"), 

under the authority of the following sections of the Business and Professions' Code ("Code"). 

5. Section 4301 of the Code states in relevant part: 

"The board shall take action against any holder of a license who is guilty of 

unprofessional conduct or whose license has been procured by fraud or tnisrepresentation or 

issued by mistake. Unprofessional conduct shall include, but is not litnited to, any of the 

following: 

"(f) The commission of any act involving moral turpitude, dishonesty, fraud, 

deceit, or corruption, whether the act is committed in the course of relations as a licensee or 

otherwise, and whether the act is a felony or misdemeanor or not. 

"(D The violation of any of the statutes of this state or of the United States 

regulating controlled substances and dangerous drugs. 

"(1) The conviction of a crime substantially related to the qualifications, functions, 

and duties of a licensee under this chapter. The record of conviction of a violation of Chapter 13 

(commencing with Section 801) of Title 21 of the United States Code regulating controlled 

substances or of a violation of the statutes of this state regulating controlled substances or 

dangerous drugs shall be conclusive evidence of unprofessional conduct. In all other cases, the 

record of conviction shall be conclusive evidence only of the fact that the conviction occurred. 

The board may inquire into the circumstances surrounding the commission of the crin1e, in order 

to fix the degree of discipline or, in the case of a conviction not involving controlled substances 

or dangerous drugs, to determine if the conviction is of an offense substantially related to the 
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qualifications, functions, and duties of a licensee under this chapter. A plea or verdict of guilty 

or a conviction following a plea of nolo contendere is deelned to be a conviction within the 

meaning of this provision. The board may take action when the tilne for appeal has elapsed, or 

the judgment of conviction has been affirmed on appeal or when an order granting probation is 

made suspending the imposition of sentence, irrespective of a subsequent order under Section 

1203.4 of the Penal Code allowing the person to withdraw his or her plea of guilty and to enter a 

plea of not guilty, or setting aside the verdict of guilty, or dismissing the accusation, information, 

or indictment. 

"(0) Violating or attempting to violate, directly or indirectly, or assistaing in or 

abetting the violation of or conspiring to violate any provision or term of this chapter or of the 

applicable federal and state laws and regulations governing pharmacy, including regulations 

established by the board. 

"(P) Actions or conduct that would have warranted denial of a license. 

6. Section 4300 of the Code states in relevant part: 
 

"(a) Every license issued may be suspended or revoked. 
 

"(b) The board shall discipline the holder of any license issued by the board, 
 

whose default has been entered or whose case has been heard by the board and found guilty, by 

any of the following methods: 

"(1) Suspending judgment. 

"(2) Placing him or her upon probation. 

"(3) Suspending his or her right to practice for a period not exceeding one year. 

"( 4) Revoking his or her license. 

"(5) Taking any other action in relation to disciplining him or her as the board in 

its discretion may deem proper. 

"(e) The proceedings under this article shall be conducted in accordance with 

Chapter 5 (commencing with Section 11500) of Part 1 of Division 3 of the Govemnlent Code, 

and the board shall have all the powers granted therein. The action shall be final, except that the 

propriety of the action is subject to review by the superior court pursuant to Section 1094.5 of the 
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Code of Civil Procedure." 

7. Section 490 of the Code states, in pertinent part, that a Board may suspend 

or revoke a license on the ground that the licensee has been convicted of a crime, if the frime is 

substantially related to the qualifications, functions, or duties of the business or profession for 

which the license was issued. A conviction within the meaning of this section means a plea or 

verdict of guilty or conviction following a plea of nolo contendere. Any action which a board is 

permitted to take following the establishment of a conviction Inay be taken when the time for 

appeal has elapsed, or the judgtnent of conviction has been affirmed on appeal, or when an order 

granting probation is made suspending the imposition of sentence. 

8. . Section 4307 states, in pertinent part, that any person whose license has 

been revoked or is under suspension, or who has been a manager, administrator, owner, member, 

officer, director, associate, or partner of any partnership, corporation, firm, or association whose 

application for a license has been denied or revoked, is under suspension or has been placed on 

probation, and while acting as the manager, administrator, owner, member, officer, director, 

associate, or partner had knowledge of or knowingly participated in any conduct for which the 

license was denied, revoked, suspended, or placed on probation, shall be prohibited from serving 

as a manager, administrator, owner, member, officer, director, associate or partner of a licensee. 

9. California Code of Regulations, title 16, section 1770, states that for the 

purpose of denial, suspension, or revocation of a personal or facility license pursuant to Division 

1.5 (commencing with Section 475) of the Business and Professions Code, a crime or act shall be 

considered substantially related to the qualifications, functions or duties of a licensee or 

registrant if to a substantial degree it evidences present or potential unfitness of a licensee or 

registrant to perform the functions authorized by his license or registration in a manner consistent 

with the public health, safety, or welfare. 

10. Section 125.3 of the Code states, in pertinent part, that the Board ll1ay 

request the administrative law judge to direct a licentiate found to have cOlnnlitted a violation or 

violations of the licensing act to pay a sum not to exceed the reasonable costs of the investigation 

and enforcement of the case. 
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11. Sectiori 118 of the Code states in relevant part: 

"(b) The suspension, expiration, or forfeiture by operation of law of a 

license issued by a board in the department, or its suspension, forfeiture, or canc;ellation 

by order of the board or by order of a court of law, or its surrender without the written 

consent of the board, shall not, during any period in which it may be renewed, restored, 

reissued, or reinstated, deprive the board of its authority to institute or continue a 

disciplinary proceeding against the licensee upon any ground provided by law or to enter 

an order suspending or revoking the license or otherwise taking disciplinary action 

against the licensee on any such ground. 

"(c) As used in this section, 'board' includes an individual who is authorized by 

any provision of this code to issue, suspend, or revoke a license, and 'license' includes 

'certificate,' 'registration,' and 'permit.'" 

FIRST CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE 

(Conviction of Crimes) 

12. Respondent Toan Phuoc Huynh is subject to disciplinary action under 

sections 4301(1) and 490 in that he was· convicted of crimes substantially related to the 

qualifications, functions, and duties of a pharmacist. The circumstances are as follows: A. felony 

complaint entitled People o/the State o/California v. Toan Phuoc Huynh, et a!., San Diego 

County Superior Court Case No. SCD 151369, was filed alleging Respondent committed the 

following criminal acts: Counts 1 and 2-disability fraud; Count 5-making illegal payments; 

Counts 6 through 12, inclusive--(healthcare benefits fraud; Count 13-grand theft with special 

allegations that there were losses over $50,000 and $150,000; Counts 14 and 15-filing a false tax 

return; Count 17-conspiracy to obstruct justice and evade taxes; and Count 19-9rand theft with 

special allegation that there was a loss of over $100,000. 

13. On December 10,2001, Respondent Huynh was sentenced on his plea of 

guilty to Counts 1 (disability fraud), 13 (grand theft) and 17 (conspiracy to obstruct justice ·and 

evade taxes, and was placed on five years felony probation. One of the terms of probation 

included an order that Respondent Huynh pay restitution of $55,200. 
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14. The above conviction is substantially related to the qualifications, functions, 

and duties 'of a pharmacist in that the actions of Respondent Huynh evidences present or potential 

unfitness of a licensee to perforn1 the functions authorized by his license in a mam1er c~sistent 

with the public health, safety or welfare. The circumstances of the convictions are that as the 

Pharmacist-in-Charge of Respondent Central Pharmacy, Respondent Huynh defrauded the State 

of CalifoTI1ia MediCal Program, the State Employment Development Department, and evaded 

taxes. 

SECOND CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE 

(Gross Immorality) 

15. Respondents Toan P. Huynh and Central Phanuacy are subject to 

disciplinary action under section 4301(a) in the actions of Respondent Huynh, while Phannacist­

in-Charge and owner of Respondent Central Phannacy, committed grossly ituluoral acts as more 

partiCUlarly described in paragraphs 12, 13, and 14, above. 

THIRD CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE 

- (Commission of Any Act Involving Moral Turpitude) 

16. Respondents Toan P. Huynh and Central Phannacy are subject to 

disciplinary action under section 4301(f) in that Respondent Huynh, while owner and 

Pharmacist-in Charge of Respondent Central Pharmacy con1ll1itted acts involving moral 

turpitUde, dishonesty, fraud, deceit, or corruption, as more particularly described in paragraphs 

12, 13, and 14, above. 

FOURTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE 

(Violation of Statutes) 

17. Respondents Toan P. Huynh and Central Phannacy are subject to 

disciplinary action under section 4301U) in that Respondent Huynh, while owner and 

Phannacist-in-Charge of Respondent Central Pharmacy, violated statutes of the State of 

California, as more particularly described in paragraphs 12, 13, and 14, above. 
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FIFTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE 

(Violating Pharmacy Laws and Regulations) 

18. Respondents Toan P. Huynh and Central Phamlacy are subject to~ 

disciplinary action under section 4301(0) in that Respondent Huynh, while owner and 

Pharmacist-in-Charge of Respondent Central Pharmacy, violated Pharmacy laws and statutes as 

more particularly described in paragraphs 12, 13, and 14, above. 

SIXTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE 

(Actions Warranting Denial of License) 

19. Respondents Toan P. Huynh and Central Pharmacy are'subject to 

disciplinary action under section 4301(P) in that Respondents Huynh, while owner and 

Pharmacist-in-Charge of Respondent Central Pharmacy, engaged in actions or conduct which 

warrant denial of a license as more particularly described in paragraphs 12, 13, and 14, above. 

PRAYER 

WHEREFORE, Complainant requests that a hearing be held on the matters herein 

alleged, and that following the hearing, the Board of Pharmacy issue a decision: 

1. Revoking or suspending Pharmacy Permit No. PHY 42029, issued to 

TOAN PRUOC HUYNH; 

2. Revoking or suspending Pharmacy License No. RPH 45099, issued to 

Toan P. Huynh, Pharmacist-in-Charge, of Respondent Central Pharmacy; 

III 

III 

III 

III 

III 

III 

III 

III 

III 
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3. Ordering Toan P. Huynh and Central Phannacy to pay to the Board of 

Phannacy the reasonable costs of the investigation and enforcen1ent of this case, pursuant to 

Business and Professions Code section 125.3; 

4. Taking such other and further action as deemed necessary and proper. 

DATED: ~(P~/0.L...j/-=D_J-____ 
j I 
 

PATRlCIAF. HARRIS 
Executive Officer 
Board of Pharmacy 
Departlnent of Consulner Affairs 
State of California 
Con1p1ainant 
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